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FLORIDA RENEWABLE RESOURCE CONS ‘
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL,
Part of a state-wide organization of Councils under th

FAX TO: MAYOR P. HANRAHAN AND CURT LANM
OF GAINESVILLE, FX # 334-2036 :

F#L.

QVAHON AND

pices of the USDA

, CLERK OF THE CITY

FROM: FL RENEWABLE RC&D COUNCIL COORDINWTOR, TOM V. CUNILIO

FX# 376-5935

SUBJECT: AGENDA REVIEW FOR NEXT REGULAR
MEETING — REQUEST FOR TIME TO AD

Mayor Hanrahan - The normally allotted 5 minutes during
enough for what T would like to bring before the Commiss
describe:

1. The new RC&D Council’ work to date especially as 1

ITY COMMISSION

§S COMMISSION

izen comments will not be
.In 15 minutes I wish to

s the Resource Inventory

we are planning to include in both our One and Five Yhat Plans and mention the

names of at least two consultants we recommend for ¢
be discussing on May 12

eer Review Panel you will

2. The main conclusions of the Integrated Resource Planging process begun in 2003 by

GRLI

3. Indicate the very serious situation both nationally and
electricity prices - 4 situation that requires that local g
developing a comprehensive ENERGY PLAN and p
Ocala the above-mentioned Resource Imrcntory of all
including solar capabilities. '

ily of increasing NG and
ments consider

ly fund with the City of

wable energy resources

4. That the Council be allowed to return in two months :h a presentation of its
a

finalized list of projects for its One and Five Year Pl
Sincerely,
Tom V. Cunilio, Coordinator
FL Renewable RC&D Council "ﬂ_'.._m_k. c

Ce: Chairman Don Post
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